From the 1880s on, the distinctive situation of the German population in Bohemia, when compared with that to be found in the other Crown Lands, was regarded as ever more ominous. As is generally known, it was believed that the "Bohemian question" could be resolved by guarantees of constitutional and linguistic rights, as well as by an administrative division of Bohemia into two parts. Based on the assumption of their own cultural and economic superiority that was characteristic of the dignitaries of the time, the representatives of the upper classes believed that they could establish a legitimate claim to leadership. This, however, at a time when genuine authorities on the mood of the people were already indulging in more or less pessimistic meditations on the future of the German Bohemians, were severely reproaching the propertied and cultural bourgeoisie, were proposing serious measures aimed at healing the body politic, and — by no means least — were endeavoring to expand and intensify the movement for education of the broad masses. The departure from traditional views was evident in the proposals advanced, above all, by the reformist economists Heinrich Herkner and Michael Hainisch, as well as the popular educator and politician Franz Jesser, and the circle around the monthly Deutsche Arbeit in Böhmen.

The district law was realized only in part, the dualism in the organization of the administration continuing to exist. The election results of 1925 led to the search for a new constellation for the coalition. The solution was found in the formation of an exclusively bourgeois government, in which a very important role was played by the opponents of the district law, the National Democrats and Czechoslovak People's Party — both unconditional advocates of a provincial constitution. On the other hand, the promise to introduce a provincial constitution represented a platform easing the way for the entry of the Slovak People's Party into the government. The draft reform of the political administration was finally approved by both chambers of parliament on 14 July 1927.